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August 9, 2023

VIA EMAIL

Mr. Boris Sanchez

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, California 94102

RE: Response to CPUC Data Request #7 for the Round Mountain 500 kV Area Dynamic Reactive
Support Project

Dear Mr. Sanchez:

As requested by the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC), LS Power Grid California, LLC (LSPGC)
is providing the additional information required by the CPUC to adequately conduct California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review of the Round Mountain 500 kilovolt (kV) Area Dynamic Reactive
Support Project (Proposed Project). The requested information is provided in Table 1 (Requested Data
and LSPGC Response) below.

Table 1. Requested Data and LSPGC Response

Data Requested by CPUC LSPGC Response

1. Livestock Fencing. LSPGC’s response to CPUC LSPGC will design any temporary livestock
Data Request 6, Question 2, states temporary exclusion fencing associated with the Proposed
installation of fencing during Project construction | project in a wildlife-friendly manner as

may be required for livestock exclusion. In its appropriate for the location.

comment letter on the Draft IS/MND, the
California Department of Fish and Wildlife stated
that fencing associated with the Project should
be wildlife friendly. Please confirm whether any
temporary livestock exclusion fencing associated
with the Project would be installed in a wildlife-
friendly manner (e.g., smooth wire or rail on the
top, smooth wire on the bottom).

Please contact me or Dustin Joseph (925) 808-0291 with any questions regarding this information.

Sincerely,

Do, 1. 4 )it

David Wilson

16150 Main Circle Drive, Suite 310, Chesterfield, MO 63017
(636) 532-2200 - www.LSPGridCalifornia.com




